Petr Sládek

Personal

Phone: (+420) 608 220 022 Email: petr.sladek@zabiri.com

Experience overview

More than 10 years of professional Java development
 Oracle Certified Professional, Java SE 8 Programmer
 Experienced in agile teams with refactoring, code reviews, TDD and CI/CD
 Strong mathematical and computer science background
 Worked for customers from all around the world
 Experienced project manager and team leader

Technological knowledge

Languages and frameworks	Java, Spring, Hibernate, SQL, REST, SOAP, HTML, CSS, Javascript
Operating systems	Windows, Linux
Database systems	Oracle, MSSQL, PostgreSQL, MySQL
Others	JIRA, Confluence, Bamboo, Github, Jenkins, Git
2016 – 2019	
Employer	ICZ
Project	Web application – Document Management System
Position	Full stack developer
Job description	Development and debugging of multiple components

2014 – 2015

Employer	
----------	--

Project	Web application for municipal institutions
Position	Team lead of 7 developers
Job description	Delivering a critical product on a tight schedule
2011 – 2013	
Employer	ICZ
Project	Web application for government institutions

Position	Full stack developer
Job description	Development and refactoring
2010 – 2011	
2010 - 2011	
Employer	IntraWorlds
Product	Community portal web application
Position	Web application developer
Job description	Development, debugging and refactoring
2008 – 2009	
Employer	Marbes Consulting
Project	Web application for user rights administration
Position	Web application developer
Job description	 Development, enhancement and debugging of the product close cooperation with technical consultants
2006 – 2007	
Employer	Eurosoftware
Product	Point of Sale terminal
Position	Desktop application developer
Work load	 Development and debugging according to document specifications

- working closely with testers in an international team
- cooperation with customers onsite both in the Czech Republic and abroad
- Server side evelopment of the application

Education and certifications

Faculty of Applied Sciences, University of West Bohemia, Pilsen

Internship at the University of Southern Denmark, Faculty of Engineering

Oracle Certified Professional, Java SE 8 Programmer

Language skills

Czech	Native speaker
English	Advanced